From: Depaull, Tom
To: Freibert, Charlie

Sent: 1/30/2009 1:00:55 PM
Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Review of first draft on Invenergy Grand River Energy draft contract (copy

attached; will have comments from credit and insurance for this mtg)

I will be out of the office on vacation until Thursday February 5. I will have limited access
to my email. I will check my voice mail periodically. Please leave me a voice mail if the

matter is urgent.
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